## **SUMMARY OF DECISIONS**

Meeting:	Overview an	d Scrutiny Committee		
Date:	Tuesday, 30	Tuesday, 30 April 2019		
Place:	Shimkent Room - Daneshill House, Danestrete			
Members	Councillors:	Lin Martin-Haugh (Chair), Sandra Barr, Jim Brown, Michael Downing, James Fraser, Jody Hanafin,		
Present:		Michelle Gardner, Lizzy Kelly, Sarah-Jane McDonough, John Mead, Sarah Mead, Adam Mitchell CC		
		and Robin Parker CC.		

1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST				
	An apology for absence was received from Councillor Phil Bibby, CC.				
	There were no declarations of interest.				
2	MINUTES - 18 MARCH 2019				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 18 March 2019 are approved record and signed by the Chair.	ved as a correct			
3		C Berry x2954 C Danby x2823			
	Minutes of the Executive – 14 March 2019				
	The Committee noted the comments of the Executive.				
	Local Development Scheme (LDS)				
	In response to questions raised by Members, the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Regeneration and officers responded as follows:				

- Why were the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) rates for Stevenage low in comparison with other Hertfordshire Local Authorities? The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) rates for Stevenage had been determined according to evidence produced by an external specialist consultant in this field. There were certain viability issues relating to development in the town, and viability was likely improve further with the regeneration of the town centre. However, officers were keen to bring in CIL in as early as possible to ensure the Council captured Local Plan schemes. The Council had committed to a review of the CIL rates 12 months after adoption, where any changes in viability could be addressed. In any event, the proposed CIL rates would be subject to examination by an Independent Inspector, who would review the rates in full;
- When did the Council receive notification of the lifting of the Holding Direction? The letter from the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities and Local Government lifting the Holding Direction was undated, but it was confirmed that the letter had been received by the Council on 25 March 2019; and
- Would the Council be able to reclaim its costs associated with work on the Judicial Review application? Officers confirmed
  that the Council would be seeking to reclaim its legal costs associated with work on the Council's Judicial Review
  application, and undertook to provide Members of the Committee with figures relating to these legal costs, together with an
  estimate of officer time spent over the past 18 months on matters relating to attempts made to obtain a lifting of the Holding
  Direction. Officers indicated that costs could be made publically available.

## Stevenage Borough Local Plan: Pre-Adoption Draft

In response to questions raised by Members, the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Regeneration and officers responded as follows:

 Was there any significance in the Secretary of State's requirement that reference in the Plan to a "new" Railway Station should be removed? The Secretary of State's requirement that reference in the Plan to a "new" Railway Station should be removed was of no major significance to the Local Plan. Both amendments were minor modifications. It had always been the intention of the Council to press for an improved and regenerated Station, which had received support from residents and local businesses;

- Could planning matters not covered by the Local Plan be considered by the Council? The Plan outlined the use for various areas of land, but the details of each development would be matters for consideration by the Planning and Development Committee. All major site allocations would be subject to the production of Master Plans. The Plan would not preclude planning applications to be considered by the Planning and Development Committee for sites and matters not contained within it;
   Why had the Planning Inspector removed the words "at least" from "at least 30%" in respect of the level of affordable housing relating to Policy HO3 (Land North of Stevenage)? Main Modification 57 (MM57) regarding removal of the words
- Why had the Planning Inspector removed the words "at least" from "at least 30%" in respect of the level of affordable housing relating to Policy HO3 (Land North of Stevenage)? Main Modification 57 (MM57) regarding removal of the words "at least" in relation to 30% affordable housing, was put forward by the Planning Inspector. In her view, Policy HO3 (Land North of Stevenage) should not be seeking an affordable housing level above those rates set out in Policy HO7 (Affordable Housing Targets). The Council would still be able to push for a greater proportion of affordable housing, but would not be able to insist upon it.
- Officers undertook to provide Members of the Committee with details of any potential loss of affordable housing provision in the Borough as a result of the prolonged imposition of the Holding Direction.
- The Committee had no other comments on the Executive's initial proposal to recommend to Council to accept the Inspector's recommendation to adopt the Stevenage Borough Local Plan, incorporating main and minor modifications attached as Appendix C to the Executive report, and associated Proposals Map, and also to revoke the District Plan Second Review 2004 (BD1 to the report).

4	URGENT PART I BUSINESS	
	None.	

5	EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC				
	It was RESOLVED:				
	1. That, under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for following items of business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as described Paragraphs 1 to 7 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by SI 2006 No. 88.				
	2. That having considered the reasons for the following items being in Part II, it be determined that maintaining the exemption from disclosure of the information contained therein outweighed the public interest in disclosure.				
6	6 PART II MINUTES - 18 MARCH 2019				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the Part II Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 18 March 2019 are approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.				
7	PART II DECISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE - 30 APRIL 2019				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the following Part II decision of the Executive meeting held on 30 April be noted:				
	Part II Minutes of the Executive – 14 March 2019.				
8	URGENT PART II BUSINESS				
	None.				